## CHRONOLOGY OF MAIN EVENTS IN THE HISTORY OF THE LOGAN DISTRICT

- On August 21st 1826, Captain Patrick Logan, Commandant of the Moreton Bay Penal Settlement, explored the river which today bears his name. At that time the Jagera people occupied the region. Logan named the river the Darling River and noted that it was "navigable by the largest class of Colonial vessels for eighty miles and running through the finest tract of land I have seen in this or any other country."
- 1840s Browns Plains was a grazing outpost.
  - Cedar cutters were actively working the Logan region. Logs were rafted downstream or hauled by bullock teams to rafting grounds where they would be picked up by steamers and taken to sawmills:- Pettigrew's in Brisbane from 1855, Daniel's in Cedar Creek from 1864, Lahey's in Waterford from 1880, Burnett's in Wellington Point from 1883.
- Low bridge built on Logan River at what is now Maclean. It was known simply as Logan Bridge.
- 1861 Land was surveyed by Surveyor Warner and named Logan Reserve or Logan Agricultural Reserve.
  - The American Civil war ultimately led to the establishment of a cotton industry in the Logan area, as raw materials were no longer available from America for the cotton gins of England.
- The Logan Reserve in its original sense meant about 500,000 acres reserved for agricultural settlement in 1862 and comprised a large settlement and population on the banks of the Logan River.
  - Waterman's punt established at the end of Tygum Road, Waterford.



- 1863 Irish settlers arrived at Waterford.
  - Robert Towns imported kanaka labour for his plantation 'Townsvale' at Veresdale, initially growing cotton.
  - The Queensland Co-operative Cotton Growing and Manufacturing Company was allocated 700 acres on the Logan River. Manchester Cotton Company workers came to work this plantation.
  - Town of Maclean surveyed.
- 1864 Flood: Loganlea farmer John Ferris drowns.
  - German migrants travelled along the river on the 'Diamond', originally settling at Bethania and later elsewhere in the district.
  - A post office was established at Logan Reserve and mail was carried by horseback between Brisbane and the post office once a week.
  - By the end of the year, all the land along the river had been taken up. Crops included cotton, potatoes, maize, oats and sugar cane.
  - Joseph Baker established a hotel on the site now occupied by the Glen Hotel at Eight Mile Plains.
- The first bridge over the Brisbane River was opened and the Logan River area became more accessible. Traffic began to head south through John Slack's property 'Mungaree'. The road became known as Slack's track. The Logan Reserve Catholic Church was built.
  - Severe drought led the local churches to hold a day of prayer for rain.
  - Logan River Ferry at Waterford gazetted, with Henry Eden ousting
  - William Stone as the official lessee.
     Pat McGoldrick licensed to operate the Union Hotel at Maclean.
- 1866 Waterford township surveyed by William Fryar town unnamed at that time.
- 1867 Flood rains caused an outbreak of disease in the cotton crops.
  - Ferry operated from Loganholme.
- 1868 Joseph Baker ran the Eight Mile Plains Post Office from his hotel.
  - William Drynan awarded official ferry licence for Logan Village.
- 1869 The first school at Waterford was opened in Charles Wilson's barn.
  - Lutheran Church established at Alberton.
  - Fryar and Strachan establish Loganholme sugar mill.
  - Henry Jordan purchased Tygum Plantation.
- 1870 Henry Jordan established sugar mill at Tygum.
  - Alberton Ferry commenced.





- 1871 A coach service from Brisbane to Nerang commenced.
  - Cobb & Co. Coaches made three trips per week and travelled through Waterford on their way to Nerang.
  - The Logan River was surveyed as far upstream as Maclean.
  - Waterford Primary School opened.
  - Logan Post office relocated to Ferry Hotel at Waterford.
  - Christian and Wilhelmine Kruger built their home on the river at Gramzow, which remains today on Skinners Road. (Gramzow was renamed Carbrook in 1916.)
- Henry Jordan won a prize for his sugar at the Beenleigh Agricultural Society Show. The sugar plantation at Tygum, Waterford, was the largest in the area, employing twenty to thirty farmers.
  - Charles Kingston had worked on this property for about ten years, when he moved and established his own property on a hill near Scrubby Creek. Browns Plains Accommodation House and mail service established by
  - George Stretton.
     Charles Wilson built Logan Sugar Factory at Carbrook (on the western
  - side of Skinner's Reserve).

    Bethania Lutheran community build a brick church to replace the original
  - timber structure.
- John and Emily Mayes took up land adjoining the Kingstons. John built a slab hut, which remains on the property today.
  - Slacks Creek Provisional School opened in the Wesleyan Church in Centenary Road.
  - The Loganholme School opened.
  - Floods: Loganholme ferry was washed away.
  - Wilson's sugar mill was in operation at Carbrook and run by J.J. Walker.
- Improvements to the navigability of the river were carried out including the removal of an obstruction between the Basin (near Musch Road, Maclean) and Drynan's ferry at Logan Village.
  - Wharves built at Maclean (Logan River) and Beenleigh (Albert River).
  - A Timber reserve was declared in the Daisy Hill area.
  - William Underwood was running the Commercial Hotel from his land to the north of the Kuraby turnoff on Logan Road.
- The Logan district had 3,969 horses, 40,864 horned cattle, 1,068 sheep and 3,248 pigs in 1875.
  - Residents of Gramzow (Carbrook), Alberton and Mt Cotton applied to the Department of Public Instruction for schools.





- 'Bailliere's Queensland Gazetteer and Road Guide' 1876, stated:
  "Logan Reserve is an agricultural district and comprises numerous farms and plantations. Sugar is produced from cane grown by smaller farmers and is manufactured on terms by the mill owners... Farming in all its branches is vigorously carried on maize, potatoes, pumpkins, fruit and vegetables, milk, butter, cheese, pigs, poultry, eggs, etc."
  - In October the Logan Reserve Post Office was re-named Waterford Post Office and a new Logan Reserve Post Office was opened.
  - High bridge built over the Logan River at Waterford.
  - High bridge built over the Logan River at Maclean.
  - The Loganholme Post Office was opened on October 25th with Mr. C.W. Welsh as postmaster.
  - German communities at Mt Cotton, Carbrook and Redland Bay combined to build a church on Wuduru Road and a cemetery was established adjacent.
  - Browns Plains Hotel licensed.
  - Edward Matthew Burrowes surveys a road from Goodna to Waterford.
- Mr. Charles Kingston operated the first post office in the Scrubby Creek area from his home.
  - The Gramzow Provisional School was opened on November 5<sup>th</sup>.
  - Schnieder's store opened at Waterford.
- 1878 Mr. J. Markwell opened a receiving office for mail in Slacks Creek.
  - The Heck family established a sugar mill at Rocky Point. (Moved two miles south from the original site in 1886.)
  - Mt Cotton mail came from Beenleigh via Alberton and Gramzow.
  - Browns Plains School established on site of Waller Park.
- Tingalpa Divisional Board was formed and included all of the current Redland Shire and the Logan suburbs from Priestdale, Rochedale, Slacks Creek, Daisy Hill, Loganholme, Carbrook, and across to Kingston Road. The Waterford Divisional Board was gazetted.
  - Yeerongpilly Divisional Board governed the western suburbs.
  - Severe frosts destroyed much of the sugar crops.
- 1882 North Maclean school opened.
- Wharf was built at Waterford and other private wharves were erected.
  - Shed built at the Logan Village Wharf.





- 1885 Gold was discovered at Kingston.
  - The contract for the railway line to be extended from Yeerongpilly to Loganlea was completed in March 1885.
  - The next section of the railway line crossed the Logan River to Beenleigh, and was officially opened on July 25th. The opening was delayed by the late arrival of iron cylinders for the piers of the Logan River Bridge. The bridge measured 442 feet long and was named 'Overend' after the contractor
  - When the railway line was completed, mail was collected from individual railway stations.
  - 40 sugar mills were operating in the Logan region Fryar and Strachans being the largest at Loganholme.
  - The Walrus operated along local rivers producing copious quantities of legal and illegal rum.
  - Sugar crop was again destroyed by flood. Farmers turned to other crops such as potatoes, corn, and lucerne, as well as dairying.
- 1886 Small dredge worked the river from this time to keep it navigable.
- 1887 Floods: The Logan River was more than a mile wide in places.
  - Yatala Hotel was washed into a paddock at Ageston.
  - Loganlea railway bridge was washed away.
- 1888 Beaudesert Railway opened.
  - Woodridge is subdivided, including the town of Booran.
- 1889 Floods
- 1890 Floods
  - Daisy Hill receiving office (forerunner of the post office) opened.
  - Mr. Charles Kingston built a new house using timber milled at Schneider's Sawmill at Waterford. The house became a landmark and still exits today as Kingston House.
  - Mr. Kingston was granted a railway siding into his quarry, which was a quarter of a mile on the Brisbane side of Kingston.
  - Kingston was officially named by the Surveyor-General after Mr. Charles Kingston.
  - Chambers Flat School opened.
- 1893 Floods
  - The Greenbank Provisional School opened.
  - Creamery established at Waterford.
  - Park Ridge postal receiving office opened.
- 1894 A stationmaster was appointed at Kingston Railway Station.
  - Kingston gold mine site taken up by Walter Taylor.
- 1895 Park Ridge Provisional School opened.





- 1897 Mr. and Mrs. Fischer of Gramzow (Carbrook) purchased the first separator in the district.
  - Logan Village bridge built.
- Stradbroke Island broke in two at Jumpinpin with changes in the tides of up to 2 metres. Changed water flows increased erosion in the region.
  - Six sugar mills operated in the region, mainly south of the river mouth.
- 1901 St. Mark's Anglican Church, Slacks Creek, was built in May.
- 1902 Divisional Boards became known as Shire Councils.
  - Browns Plains School closes because of drought.
- 1903 Logan Village bridge washed away.
- 1904 The first general store was established in Kingston by Mr. Eldridge.
- A sugar mill was erected in the Carbrook area by Messrs. Musch and Appel.
  - A crocodile was shot in the Logan River. It was found floating much later and pulled to shore on June 23rd. One report stated that it measured 12 feet 8 inches.
  - Waterford cattle dip established.
- John and Mabel Cordingley took over Mr. Eldridge's general store in Kingston and his blacksmith forge, which operated alongside. They also worked the mail run for Logan Reserve, Chambers Flat, Park Ridge and Browns Plains.
  - The Southern Queensland Co-operative Dairy Company formed.
- The Kingston Butter Factory was built by Waugh and Josephson at a cost of £3,600 and the manufacture of butter commenced on May 13th. The Southern Queensland Co-operative Dairy Company operated the Butter Factory.
  - Part of Yeerongpilly Shire added to Waterford Shire.
- Waterford Shire Council opened office in Waterford (previously met in Beenleigh Shire Hall).
- 1909 The Slacks Creek Provisional School became a State School.
- 1911 New site chosen for Park Ridge School.
- 1912 Kingston State Primary School was opened.
  - Mr. Dugald Graham requested the construction of private rail siding in (what is now) Woodridge, as "Graham's Siding" or "15 Miles Siding".



- The disused Browns Plains School building was relocated to Rosia Road, Park Ridge and opened as the new Park Ridge School. The old school had been damaged by white ants, but was still used for public meetings. Graham's Siding established and a timber mill established in Railway
  - Parade. Octavius Stubbs, who had purchased Mr. Graham's land, subdivided the estate which he named 'Woodridge'. (This was not registered as a placename until 1924.) The area had originally been a timber reserve and timber was the most important industry in the district. Mr. Stubbs advertised the subdivision and sale of his land (10 acres for £170).
- 1916 A railway siding was supplied for the Southern Queensland Co-operative Dairy Company at the Kingston Butter Factory.
  - The name of Gramzow was changed to Carbrook on July 1st by the postal authorities. During WWI the government changed many German names in Queensland. The Stern Family who ran the Gramzow Post Office had the position taken away from them, and it was allocated to a family of British origins.
  - The first concrete bridge was built across the Logan River at Waterford at a cost of £7,000. Its unusual design led to it being locally known as the pig trough bridge.
  - Woodridge Progress Association established.
- 1917 The place name Woodridge is formally adopted and Progress Hall built.
  - A State Forest was declared at Daisy Hill.
- Kingston Hall was built. It measured 25 feet by 20 feet. Land for the hall was donated by Messrs. Thynne and Macartney.
  - Herman Lehman owned the only arrowroot mill in the Carbrook district. It operated from 1918 until 1946.
  - New Park Ridge School opened.
  - Kingston glue factory opened.
- 1922 Kingston piggery opened.
- The Postmaster General's Department advised the Department of Public Lands on January 1<sup>st</sup>, 1924 that the name Woodridge, at first considered only temporary, should remain.
  - The Woodridge Provisional School operated from the local public hall from 1924 to 1932. The school opened with an enrolment of 21 children.
  - Kingston Piggery was established (in what is now Jacaranda Avenue).
- 1925 The telephone service was made available to Loganlea and Daisy Hill residents.
- 1926 Buttermilk was piped to the piggery from the Butter Factory.
  - The first butchery in Kingston was opened by Mr. Dick Mathers.





- 1927 Start of the formation and bitumening of the Pacific Highway.
- 1931 The Logan River Bridge at Loganholme was officially opened on July 1st. The Rochedale State Primary School opened.
- 1932 Kingston Gold Mines Ltd. abandoned underground mining in favour of an open-cut operation.
  - Major expansion of the Kingston Butter Factory.
  - A 614 acre property was purchased by Brigadier Sam Langford between Underwood and Springwood Road (Rochedale South). He named his property Springwood. This was later adopted as a suburb name, although the suburb of Springwood was situated further south than Langford's property.
  - Woodridge State Primary School was opened by the Minister of Public Instruction on April 2nd.
- The district was hit by a disastrous cyclone, which some called a tornado, on February 21st.
- 1938 Telephone line installed to Browns Plains and Greenbank.
- 1940 New concrete bridge built at Maclean.
- The Religious Society of Friends (Quakers) established Paxton Farm in Dennis Road, Slacks Creek and set up a poultry business. They were conscientious objectors to WWII and the name Paxton is a derivative of the Latin word for peace.
- Emergency landing fields constructed by RAAF on five sites.
- Subdivisions marketed as Kingston Park Estate (Marsden) offered to exservicemen provided they plant Macadamia trees.
- The first bakery was opened in Kingston by Phil Stevens, a veteran of two World Wars.
  - The Beenleigh-Kingston Road was gazetted a Main Road.
- 1947 Flood washed away the concrete bridge over the Logan River at Waterford and residents had to pay 6d a ride to cross the river in a row boat. A vehicular ferry was also established while a new bridge was under construction.
  - Storm blew away the old Daisy Hill Post Office and Telephone Exchange at Floate's house.
- Sid Floate set up a store and non-official post office on the Pacific Highway, Slacks Creek (now adjacent to the Watland Street overpass).
   He later built a separate post office building.
  - Alberton Ferry closed.





- 1949 Tamborine and Waterford Shires became part of Beaudesert Shire.
  - The Albert Shire Council was created from part of the old Tingalpa, Beenleigh, Coomera and Nerang Shires.
  - Resumptions begin in Greenbank to establish military training area.
- 1950s Urban subdivisions begin in Woodridge.
- 1951 Methodist Church opened in Railway Parade, Woodridge.
- 1953 Park Ridge Hall opened.
- 1954 The Slacks Creek branch of the Q.C.W.A. formed on April 28th.
  - New bridge over the Logan River at Waterford was completed.
  - Beaudesert Hi-top offers secondary education.
  - Salisbury High School opened.
  - Beaudesert Road no longer the New England Highway; re-named the Mt Lindesay Highway.
  - St Catherine's Catholic Church opened in Railway Parade, Woodridge.
- The Slacks Creek Progress Association had its inaugural meeting on May 16th. The membership in July 1955 was 46.
  - St James' Anglican Church opened in Railway Parade, Woodridge.
  - Calamvale State School opened.
- 1956 The Slacks Creek Progress Association hall opened.
  - In December the Slacks Creek State Primary School was burnt to the ground by a disastrous fire during the night.
  - Brownsleigh Post Office opened.
  - Subdivisions surveyed in Kingston Park Estate (Marsden).
- 1957 Bridge built over Scrubby Creek on Browns Plains Road.
- 1958 Woodridge could boast of a post office, two grocers and a butcher.
  - The Southern Queensland Co-operative Dairy Company was taken over by Peters.
- 1959 Trinder family donated 230 acres of land to the Lutheran Church.
- Noel Burke opened Golden Fleece Service Station at Slacks Creek, which evolves later into the Argonaut Shopping Centre.
- Albert Shire procures land from the Lutheran Church to build reservoir now Trinder Park.





- 1963 Reticulated water supplied to Woodridge.
  - A new railway station and passenger platform was built at Woodridge.
     St. Declan's Church at Daisy Hill was so named after a hermit who lived near the Irish town of Waterford. This church had originally been relocated at Waterford adjacent to the hotel in the early 1870s, having originated in Logan Reserve. In 1949 it was relocated to Eight Mile Plains and in 1963 was moved to Daisy Hill.
  - Beaudesert, Beenleigh and Sunnybank High Schools open.
- 1964 Woodridge Lutheran Church opened in Railway Parade, Woodridge.
  - GMH plant opened in Acacia Ridge.
  - CSR Gyprock factory opened in Coopers Plains.
  - Red Comb establish poultry abattoir at Park Ridge.
- Brisbane Transportation Study recommended the construction of the South-east Freeway and many others.
  - Logan and District Council of Progress Associations formed.
  - Woodridge Fire Station opened in Garfield Road.
  - Dairy farmers must re-equip for bulk milk collection and may leave the industry.
  - Woodridge Baptist Church opened in Ewing Road.
- 1966 Beaudesert Shire contracts town planner and architect James Birrell.
  - Beaudesert Shire gazettes old Browns Plains School site as a sanitary reserve and garbage depot (now Waller Park).
- 1967 Park Ridge Baptist Church opened.
  - Kingston Park Progress Association build hall in Third Avenue, Marsden.
  - Woodridge Ambulance opened in Railway Parade.
  - Greenbank telephone exchange opened.
- 1968 New bridge over the river at Loganholme was built in conjunction with the duplication of the Pacific Highway.
  - Browns Plains to get a telephone exchange.
- The estate of Springwood was placed on the market in 1969. The development of Springwood was a joint project of Intercapital Investments Ltd. and Cambridge Credit.
  - Woodridge North State School opened.
  - St. Paul's Catholic School Woodridge opened.
  - Trinder Park home for the aged opened.
  - Kingston State School relocates to Juers Road.
- In May, the Ambulance Sub-centre for the district was opened by Sir Douglas Fraser, located near the new Parklands Shopping Centre.
  - The first public library opened on April 20<sup>th</sup> at Railway Parade, Woodridge in the old Ambulance building.





- 1971 The suburb of Berrinba was gazetted in Brisbane City.
  - Ridgewood Heights estate established.
  - Emerald Hills Estate developed, now part of Regents Park.
  - Temporary police station established in Station Road, Woodridge.
- 1972 Woodridge State High School opened.
  - Woodridge State Special School opened.
  - Springwood was gazetted as a placename.
  - Water reticulation installed in Browns Plains area.
  - Woodridge Police Station opened in Railway Parade.
- 1973 The Kimberley Park Estate was planned and developed by Development Underwriting Ltd.
  - The Woodridge Tavern was built by Castlemaine Perkins Ltd.
  - Queens Road sewerage treatment plant built.
  - Park Ridge water tower built.
  - Loganlea Library opened in a demountable building on the corner of Chambers Flat and Kingston Roads (now Lancaster Park).
- Serious flood damage to the south-east corner of Queensland occurred on January 26<sup>th</sup>, 1974.
  - Beaudesert Shire opened office next to the Loganlea Library and establishes a works depot on Chambers Flat Road.
  - Mabel Park State School opened.
  - Drive-In theatre opened on the corner of Logan Reserve and Beutel Roads on December 16th.
  - Springwood Road State Primary School opened.
  - Springwood Arndale Shopping Centre opened in September.
  - St. Peter's Catholic Church opened in Rochedale.
  - Woodridge Fire Station has its first permanent officers.
- 1975 Springwood Library was officially opened on Saturday November 8th, by Chairman Muntz.
  - Woodridge Library shared its accommodation with the Albert Shire's Sub office in a new building on the corner of Wembley Road and Jacaranda Avenue.
  - Harris Fields State Primary School opened.
  - Underwood was gazetted as a suburb straddling Brisbane City and Albert Shire. It was named after William Underwood who ran the Commercial Hotel, just north of the Kuraby turn off on Logan Road, from 1874. He later managed the Mt. Gravatt Hotel.
    - Beaudesert Shire commissions strategic plan for the northern areas of the shire (now the western suburbs of Logan).
  - National Trust lists Mayes Cottage, as locals fight to save the house from Housing Commission resumption.





- 1976 Waterford West State Primary School opened.
  - Kingston State High School opened.
  - Kingston Junior School built in Laughlin Street.
  - More serious flooding in the Logan River.
  - Browns Plains Tavern opened.
  - Milpara Shopping Centre opened in Park Ridge.
  - Beaudesert Shire installs small sewerage treatment plant in Browns Plains (Waller Park).
- 1977 Berrinba East State Primary School opened.
  - Springwood Central Primary School opened.
  - Springwood State High School opened.
  - Slacks Creek Post Office opened in the Argonaut Shopping Centre, Kingston Road.
  - Maternal, Child and Community Health Centre opened on August 29th on the corner of Ewing and Wembley Roads.
  - Kingston Discount Shopping Village opened on Kingston Road.
- Logan Shire was formed from the northern areas of Beaudesert and Albert Shires. The Bill to initiate this process was proposed by Russ Hinze on May 31st.
  - Springwood Ambulance Station opened in October.
  - St. Edward the Confessor Catholic Church opened in Daisy Hill.
  - Marsden State Primary School opened.
  - Timber Top Estate opened in Marsden.
  - Woodridge K-Mart Plaza Shopping Centre opened.
  - New bridge built over Scrubby Creek in Browns Plains.
  - Kingston railway platform upgraded to accommodate a 60% rise in patronage since the opening of the cross river rail bridge.
- 1980 Brownsleigh Post Office re-named Browns Plains.
  - Logan Shire Council commenced acquiring land for landfill at Browns Plains.
  - Catholic Church relocated from Carina to Velorum Drive, Kingston.
- Logan Shire was declared a City on January 1<sup>st</sup>, 1981. The new administrative centre of Logan City Council was officially opened on February 21st.
  - Shailer Park State High School opened.
  - Compton Road rail bridge completed.
  - Matthews and Johnson commence \$5.5million development in Browns Plains.
  - Marsden Industrial Estate opened.
  - St Paul's Woodridge opened new church.
  - Maryfields Catholic School opened in Kingston.





- 1982 Shailer Park State Primary School opened.
  - Electrification of rail line completed to Kingston.
  - Marsden Post Office established.
  - Park Ridge Ambulance Station opened (now Hillcrest).
  - St Bernadine's School opened in Regents Park.
- 1983 Browns Plains State Primary School opened.
  - Chatswood Hills State Primary School opened.
  - All production at the Kingston Butter Factory ceased from April 15th.
  - Rochedale State High School opened.
  - GMH closed its Acacia Ridge plant leaving 240 Woodridge families without work.
  - Stage two of Crestmead estate offered for sale.
  - Logan West Community Centre established.
  - Browns Plains State School opened.
  - Temporary fire station opened at Park Ridge (now Hillcrest).
- 1984 St. Matthew's College in Bryants Road opened.
  - Johnson Road rail bridge upgraded.
  - Wineglass Water Tower built at Hillcrest.
  - Westpoint shopping centre opened at Browns Plains.
  - Waller Park established.
  - Crestmead State School opened (originally to be called Hubner).
  - Mabel Park State High School opened.
- 1985 Loganlea residents finally get reticulated water.
  - Marsden Park Shopping Centre opened.
  - New Baptist Church opened in Park Ridge.
  - Browns Plains High School opened.
- 1986 Logan Central was gazetted as a suburb.
  - Springwood Mall opened.
  - New concrete bridge built at Loganholme old bridge decommissioned.
  - Park Ridge Fire Station opened.
  - Yugumbir State School opened.
  - Marsden Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints established.
- 1987 Canterbury College at Waterford opened.
  - Marsden State High School opened.
  - Burrowes State School opened.
  - Hillcrest, Forestdale, Waterford West and Crestmead were gazetted as suburbs.
  - Construction of Logan Motorway began.
  - Residents of Diamond Street, Kingston noticed a black acidic substance oozing from their yards and the saga of the toxic waste seeping from the former gold mine began.





- 1988 Floods.
  - St. Francis College opened at Crestmead.
  - Logan TAFE opened at Meadowbrook.
  - Seventh Day Adventist Church opened at Springwood.
  - Radio FM101 obtained a permanent broadcasting license.
  - Wembley Road Rail bridge completed.
- 1989 Floods.
- 1990 Logan Hospital opened.
  - New rail bridge under construction over the Logan River.
  - Boronia Heights State School opened.
  - Army chapel relocated from Wacol to Green Road, Park Ridge for use as Anglican Church.
- 1991 Boronia Heights and Heritage Park were gazetted as suburbs.
  - Park Ridge State High School opened.
  - Park Ridge Swimming Pool opened.
  - Mt Taylor Parklands opened on former gold mine site in Kingston.
- 1992 Chisholm College at Cornubia opened.
  - Calvary Christian College opened at Carbrook.
  - Greenbank RSL opened.
  - New Police Station opened in Civic Parade Woodridge.
  - Crestmead Community Centre opened.
- 1993 Logan West Library opened at Hillcrest.
  - Woodridge Library relocated to council Administration Centre and renamed Logan Central Library.
- 1994 Regents Park School opened.
  - Grand Plaza Shopping Centre opened at Browns Plains.
- 1995 Booran Park Neighbourhood Centre opened.
  - Methane gas extracted from Browns Plains landfill.
  - Browns Plains recycling mart opened at landfill.
  - Logan Art Gallery established.
- 1996 Floods.
  - Berrinba incorporated into Logan City.
  - Greenbank Military Training area added to the Register of the National Estate.
- 1997 Karawatha Forest added to the register of the National Estate.



- 1998 Griffith University Logan Campus opened at Meadowbrook.
  - St Maximilian Kolbe Catholic Church built in Macarthy Road, Marsden.
  - Islamic Mosque opened in Third Avenue, Marsden.
  - Radio FM101 moves into the former Woodridge Police Station buildings.
  - Suburb of Logan Central boundaries extended.
- Groves Christian College established in the former Kingston Junior School Campus.
  - Marsden Tavern opened.
  - St Philomena's School Park Ridge opened.
- 2000 Olympic Torch relay comes to Logan Gardens.
- 2001 Parklands Christian College opened at Park Ridge.
- 2002 Logan Entertainment Centre opened.
- 2003 New Logan West Library opened at 69 Grand Plaza Dr, Browns Plains.
- Brisbane City Council upgrades Compton Road and builds a major wildlife over bridge.
  - Gould Adams Park Community Centre and pool opened.
- 2005 Cambodian Buddhist Temple opened in Third Avenue Marsden.
  - New Community Health Centre opened in Woodridge.
  - Plans for the Metro Sports Park at Browns Plains released.
- 2006 Stretton State College opened.
  - South West Enterprise Park and Berrinba Wetlands project commenced
  - Extensions to Greenbank RSL.
  - New Marsden Library opened at 35 Chambers Flat Road, Marsden.
  - Grand Plaza Extensions completed.
- New Logan North Library opened on cnr Sports Drive and Springwood Road, Underwood.
  - Logan's borders expand with the Local Government Amalgamations.
  - Award winning Berrinba Wetlands and South West 1 project opened to public.

